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Reference: OUT18/7222 
  
Mr Nathan Ladmore 
Eurobodalla Shire Council 
PO Box 99 Moruya 2537 
 
                  
Dear Mr Ladmore, 
          
Re: Eurobodalla Companion Animal Plan 
 

Thank you for your referral of 2nd May 2018 seeking comments on the above Companion Animal 
Plan from the Batemans Marine Park a division of NSW Department of Primary Industries - Fisheries. 

In considering the potential effects of this plan, the Batemans Marine Park is principally concerned 
with ensuring that the companion animal plan does not adversely affect the marine biodiversity and 
ecological values of the park. These values are expressed and regulated through the Marine Estate 
Management Act 2014, the Marine Estate Management Regulation 2009, and the Marine Estate 
Management (Management Rules) Regulation 1999. 
 
Currently, domestic animals in the marine park are regulated by clause 7.27 of the Marine Estate 
Management (Management Rules) Regulation 1999, which states that a person cannot bring a 
domestic animal into tidal lands if these lands are directly seaward of: 
 
 (i)  a nature reserve, national park or Aboriginal area dedicated or reserved under the National Parks 
and Wildlife Act 1974, or 

(ii)  a place in which the animal is prohibited under the Companion Animals Act 1998, 

(b)  waters of the marine park that are not part of a nature reserve or national park dedicated or 
reserved under the National Parks and Wildlife Act 1974 if the animal remains confined to a vessel, 

(c)  tidal lands of the marine park that are directly seaward of a nature reserve, national park or 
Aboriginal area dedicated or reserved under the National Parks and Wildlife Act 1974 if permitted 
under a plan of management under that Act. 

In lieu of the above legislation we would like Eurobodalla Shire Council to consider the following 
points when finalising the new Companion Animal Management Plan: 

Buffer Zones 

It is noted that many of the existing on leash and time share areas adjacent to National Parks are now 
proposed to be “dogs allowed off – leash at all times”.  In view of the high conservation values of the 
national park tidal areas and the threats that unleashed dogs contribute to these values, particularly 
with respect to protected species under the Biodiversity Conservation Act 2016, it is recommended 
that a buffer zone of at least 100 metres be established adjacent to the national park/tidal boundary of 
any proposed dogs prohibited area. 

Special Interest Zones – Dogs Prohibited 

It is recommended that in some circumstances ESC have the ability to declare a dogs prohibited zone 
due to an area of conservation or public safety on beaches. An example of this would be a rare or 
endangered migratory wader, a nesting, stranding or haul-out event related to a species protected 
under the Biodiversity Conservation Act 2016. (eg Marine Turtle, Seals, Whales & Dolphins and 
Shore Birds) 

https://legislation.nsw.gov.au/#/view/act/1974/80
https://legislation.nsw.gov.au/#/view/act/1974/80
https://legislation.nsw.gov.au/#/view/act/1998/87
https://legislation.nsw.gov.au/#/view/act/1974/80
https://legislation.nsw.gov.au/#/view/act/1974/80
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Signage 

It is recommended that consistent and multi-agency companion animal signage be established for the 
purpose of effective communication, education and compliance.  It is envisaged that the key 
messages from clause 7.27 of the Marine Estate Management (Management Rules) Regulation 1999 
would be incorporated into this signage. We would be happy to work with ESC and contribute to the 
design and cost of any future signage. 

 Implementation and Review. 

It is recommended that Batemans Marine Park be involved in any current and future actions in regard 
to the implementation and review of this plan. 

 
Please contact our Ranger Ian Kerr on 02 4476 0802, ian.kerr@dpi.nsw.gov.au if you have any 
questions in relation to the above.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Shamaram Eichmann 
A/Manager 
Batemans Marine Park 
 
7 May 2018 
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